
Present Perfect Continuous Tense/ পুরাঘট্মান বর্তমান 

The present perfect continuous tense is used for an action which began at some time in the 

past and is still continuing. 

ক োন  োজ পূর্ব ে আরম্ভ হর়্ে এখনও চলর্ে এরূপ কবোঝোর্ল Present perfect continuous tense হ়ে। 

বাাংলায় চিনার উপায়: 

বোাংলো়ে ক্রি়েোর কের্ে কেে, কেছে,কের্ে, কের্েন, চ্ছ, ক্রচ্ছ, কচ্ছ, কচ্ছন, ে্, ছে্, কে্, কে্ন ইেযোছি উর্েখ 

থোর্  এবাং েোর সোর্থ সমর়্ের উর্েখ থোর্ । 

 

1.Structure: 

Subject + has been/have been + main verb + ing + since/from/for + object. 

Example: 

-েোরো িুই ছিন ধর্র  োজটি  রর্ে– They have been doing this work for two days. 

- েুছম িুই ঘণ্টো যোবৎ পড়ে – You have been reading for two hours. (ছনছিেষ্ট সম়ে) 

- কের্লর্বলো হর্ে কস এখোর্ন বোস  ছরর্ের্ে – He has been living here from his boyhood. 

- ঋেু গে কসোমবোর হইর্ে জ্বর্র ভুছগর্ের্ে – Fahim has been suffering from fever since last 

Monday. 

Note - Subject third person singular number (he, she, it ক োন বযক্রি, বস্তু, জো়েগো বো প্রোণীর নোম) 

কবোঝোর্ল has been বসর্ব । I, we, you, they এবাং অনযসব plural subject এর কের্ে have been বসর্ব। 

 

 

Note - এর্ের্ে since বযোবহোর হর্ব শুধুমোে point of time (past tense) এর কের্ে। 

ছিন ছ াংবো বোর এর কের্ে since or from হ়ে। 

সব tense এর কের্ে from বযোবহোর  রো যো়ে। 

অর্ন  কবছে সম়ে এর কের্ে, ক োন বযোক্রিগে কের্ে from বযোবহোর হ়ে। 

Period of time এর কের্ে অথ েোৎ ক োন ছনছিেষ্ট সমর়্ের বযোছি কবোঝোর্ে for বযোবহোর হ়ে। 

 

2.Negative Sentence: বোাংলো়ে Present Perfect Continuous Tense এর নো বোচ  বো য কলখোর ছ েু 

ছন়েম আর্ে। 

Structure: 

Subject + has /have+not+ been + main verb + ing + since/from/for + object. 

Example: 

কস ছেন ছিন ধর্র ছবিযোলর়্ে আসর্ে নো -She has not been coming to school for three days. 

েোরো ১ মোস ধর্র মোর্ে কখলর্ে নো- They have not been playing for 1 month in the field. 

ছিপো গে রছববোর কথর্  পরর্ে নো – Dipa has not been studying since last Sunday. 



3.Positive Interrogative Sentence: বোাংলো়ে Present Perfect Continuous Tense এর হযো বোচ  

প্রশ্নর্বোধ  বো য কলখোর ছ েু ছন়েম আর্ে। 

Structure: 

 has /have+ Subject + been + main verb + ing + since/from/for + object? 

েুছম ছ  ২ঘন্টো ধর্র বইটি পড়ে ?  – Have you been reading the book for two hours? 

কস ছ  ২ ছিন ধর্র জ্বর্র ভুগর্ে?  – Has she been suffering from fever since two days? 

কেোমরো ছ  ২ বের ধর্র এখোর্নই বোস  রে?- Have you been living here for two years? 

 

4.Negative Interrogative Sentence:  বোাংলো়ে Present Perfect Continuous Tense এর নো বোচ  

প্রশ্নর্বোধ  বো য কলখোর ছ েু ছন়েম আর্ে। 

Structure: 

 has /have+ Subject +not + been + main verb + ing + since/from/for + object? 

Example: আমরো ছ  কেোমোর জনয ছেনছিন ধর্র অর্পেো  রছে নো?- Have we not been waiting for 

you for three days? 

েোরো ছ  ২ ঘন্টো ধর্র ক্রির্ ি কখলর্ে নো?- Have they not been playing cricket for two hours? 

কস  ছ  ছেন ঘন্টো ধর্র ঘুমোর্চ্ছ নো? – Has he not been sleeping for three hours? 

5.Positive  Wh-word Interrogative Sentence:  বোাংলো়ে Present Perfect Continuous Tense এর Wh-

word এর অথ েোৎ What( চি ), Where ( কিাথায় ),Why ( কিন),When (িখন),Which ( কিানটট ),How 

(চিভাবব) হযো বোচ  প্রশ্নর্বোধ  বো য কলখোর ছ েু ছন়েম আর্ে। 

Structure: 

Wh-word+ has /have+ Subject + been + main verb + ing + since/from/for + object? 

Example: 

কেোমরো ২ ঘন্টো ধর্র ক োথো়ে চর্লে?  -Where have you been going for two years? 

ছিপো ছেন ছিন ধর্র ছ   োজ  রর্ে ?  – What has Dipa been  doing for three days? 

েোরো ক ন ১ সিোর্হ ধর্র  োজটি  রর্ে? – Why have they been doing the work for one week? 

6.Negative Wh-word Interrogative Sentence:  বোাংলো়ে Present Perfect Continuous Tense এর Wh-

word এর অথ েোৎ What( চি ), Where ( কিাথায় ),Why ( কিন),When (িখন),Which ( কিানটট ),How 

(চিভাবব) নো বোচ  প্রশ্নর্বোধ  বো য কলখোর ছ েু ছন়েম আর্ে। 

Structure: 

Wh-word+ has /have+not + Subject + been + main verb + ing + since/from/for + 

object? 

Example: 



েোরো ক ন ১ সিোর্হ ধর্র  োজটি কেে  রর্ে নো? – Why have they not been finishing the work for 

one week? 

েুছম ২ ছিন ধর্র ক োন বইটি পড়ে নো?-What book has not you been reading for two days? 


